



Kitikmeot Inuit Association
 Kitikmeot Inuit Katuyikatigit
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ ᑭᑭᑭᑭ ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Lands Division
 P.O. 360 Kugluktuk,
 Nunavut
 XOB OEO
 Tel: 867-982-3310/4010
 Fax: 867-982-3311

KIA.

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

Barhurst Inlet
 Kingaok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Bay Chimo
 Omingmaktok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Cambridge Bay
 Ikalukrutiak
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Gjoa Haven
 Okhokrok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Kugluktuk
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Pelly Bay
 Akvilikyok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Taloyoak
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

To: Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator
NWB

Date: June 28, 2001

Fax: 867-360-6369

- ☐ Jack Kaniak, KITIA Lands Manager - jkaniak@polarnet.ca
☐ Stanley Anablak, KITIA Lands Officer - sanablak@polarnet.ca
☐ Mona Tiktalek, Community Liaison Officer/Lands Clerk - monat@polarnet.ca
☐ Larry Adjun, DIO Officer - NTI

Number of pages to follow this: 3

This fax was sent by: _____. If you have not received all pages,
 please call (867) 982-3310/4010.

Comments: Re: Sumps @ Goose Lake

Rita, for your info.

Please provide this office with the NWB
staff & Board listings in regards to their emails
& phone nos.

Thank you.
Jack

Nunavut Water
 Board

JUN 28 2001

Public Registry

INTERNAL
PC
LA
OM
TA
SS
CE
BE



Kitikmeot Inuit Association
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Lands Division
 P.O. Box 360, Kugluktuk,
 Nunavut, X0B 0E0
 Tel: 867-982-3310/4010
 Facsimile: 867-982-3311

June 28, 2001

Cambridge Bay
 Ikalukutiak
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

John Bokich
 Manager, Environmental Compliance
 Kinross Gold Corporation
 185 South State Street, Suite 820
 Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Coppermine
 Kugluktuk
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Dear Mr. Bokich,

Re: Constructions of Sumps – Goose Lake KTL399C027

Gjoa Haven
 Okhoktok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Further to your letter of June 18, 2001 requesting authorization to construct two sumps, one for gray water and the other for drill cuttings, at the Goose Lake Project. Approval is given to construct these sumps at the location that is shown on the submitted map.

Holman
 Ulukhaktuk
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

This approval is given with the conditions that KIA Terms and Conditions for land use License KTL399C027, plus the Nunavut Impact Review Board decision NIRB: 00EN064 are strictly complied with. The KIA clauses are numbers 18 & 19; the NIRB conditions are numbers 4, 5 and 6.

Pelly Bay
 Akvilikyok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Thank you. If there any questions on the approval given, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

Taloyoak
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Jack Kaniak
 Jack Kaniak
 KIA Lands Manager

Cc: Rita Becker, Licensing Administrator, NWB

Bathurst Inlet
 Kingaok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

Bay Chimo
 Omingnakrok
 ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ

KINROSS

Gold Corporation

June 18, 2001

Mr. Jack Kaniak, Lands Manager
Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Lands Division
4 Inuit Drive
P.O. Box 315
Kugluktuk, Nunavut X0E 0E0
Canada

By email:

Re: Goose Lake Exploration Project KTL399C027 Request for
Authorization for construction of sumps

Dear Mr. Kaniak:

Kinross Gold hereby requests authorization from the Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA) to construct two sumps at the Goose Lake Project, utilizing the D7 Cat bulldozer that is located on site. Part E (1) & (10), Conditions Applying to Drilling Operations, of the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) License **NWB2G009801**, requires Kinross to dispose of all drilling cuttings in a sump to prevent them from entering any watercourse. In addition, Part E (13) requires that all grey water from the camp be discharged to a sump. Movement of the Cat will be limited to the construction of these sumps only.

Kinross requests your approval to construct the two sumps, as required by the NWB License. The location of the proposed sumps are shown on Figure 1. If you have any questions or comments, please contact me by phone or email. I would also appreciate your contact upon your approval so that I may convey that to our field crews.

Thank you,

John Bokich
Manager, Environmental Compliance

CC: Eric Kallio, Exploration Manager, Canada Shield Region
Blair Needham, Project Geologist
Christine Saari, Property Records Administrator

